From: Wagner. Richard W

To: Young. Betty (UTC

Cc: Jim Karcher; Hunter, Kathy (UTC); Caldwell, Laura H; Willingham. Jennifer

Subject: RE: TR-170122 - Petition to Install Median Barriers at Yacht Club Road (USDOT 084796F) from Whatcom County
- Response due March 20, 2017, Opposed

Date: Friday, March 10, 2017 2:24:42 PM
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Betty, in response to Mr Pratt’s letter dated February 28, 2017 please consider this
email BNSF’s notice of opposition to, and a request for hearing on, TR-170122
“Petition to Install Median Barriers at Yacht Club Road (USDOT 084796F) from
Whatcom County”.

Respectfully
Rick

Richard W Wagner

BNSF Railway Mgr Public Projects for WA, ID & BC
2454 Occidental Avenue So Ste 2D

Seattle, WA 98134

O - 206.625.6152

F — 206.625.6356

From: Young, Betty (UTC) [mailto:byoung@utc.wa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 11:30 AM

To: Wagner, Richard W <Richard.Wagner@BNSF.com>

Cc: Jim Karcher <jkarcher@co.whatcom.wa.us>; Hunter, Kathy (UTC) <khunter@utc.wa.gov>; Van
Wey, Rick G <Rick.Vanwey@BNSF.com>

Subject: TR-170122 - Petition to Install Median Barriers at Yacht Club Road (USDOT 084796F) from
Whatcom County - Response due March 20, 2017

Importance: High

EXTERNAL EMAIL
Hi Rick — the attached letter was sent to you by first class mail today. Please respond to the petition
by March 20, 2017.

Betty Young

Transportation Planning Specialist
Rail Safety

(360) 664-1202

Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC)
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.

www.utc.wa.gov
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